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%685 Ulmerton Rd 9685 Ulmerton Rd

Largo, FL Largo, FL

7275823025 1275823025

Configuration MSRP Finance Retail Wholesale Trade In
1997 VOLVO FE42T $57,715 $4,239 $5,650 54,696 54,803
Totals: $57,715 $4,239 $5,650 $4,696 $4,803
VIN: 4v12bkfd7vr4 76640

Axle Configuration: 4x2 Gross Combined Weight: 55000 Pounds ~ MSRP: $52,268

BBC: 83 Inches Gross Vehicle Weight: 30000 Pounds VIN Model Number: 2B™™

Engine Type: CV Is Tractor: Y

Base Value MSRP Finance Retail Wholesale Trade In
1997 VOLVO FE42T $52,268 $1,912 $2,549 §2,123 $2,167
Major Components

Engine: MS: OM647 §5,447 $2,613 53,483 $2,891 $2,961
Adjustments

Condition: Fair -5286 -$382 -$318 -$325
Totals: §57,715 $4,239 $5,650 $4,696 $4,803
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Segrete, Steven P

From: Darin Weaver <Darin@tmauction.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 7:23 AM
To: Segrete, Steven P

Subject: RE: Estimated Value

Steve,

Due primarily to its age the truck and trailer combo are only worth about $5,000 to $6,000. Hope this helps.

Darin

From: Segrete, Steven P [mailto:ssegrete@co.pinellas.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 6:16 AM

To: Darin Weaver

Subject: RE: Estimated Value

Darin,

Attached is a picture if the truck and trailer, | sent the VIN's last email hope this helps, Thanks Steve.

Steven Segrete
Pinellas County Fleet Management
582-3024

ssegrete@pinellascounty.org
All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Darin Weaver [mailto:Darin@tmauction.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Segrete, Steven P <ssegrete@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Estimated Value

Steve,
Can | also get the VIN numbers?
Thanks,

Darin

From: Segrete, Steven P [mailto:ssegrete@co.pinellas.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Darin Weaver

Subject: Estimated Value

Darin,

| have a tractor trailer Haz-Mat unit the trailer is a converted beverage trailer the truck is a Volvo FE3 with 17425 miles
and 3799 hours on it the trailer is also a 1997. The unit is all set up for fire department use, Hernando County Fire wants
to purchase this unit from the county and the department what's to know and estimated value hopefully you can help
me with this, Thanks Steve.



Steven Segrete

Certified Mechanic Supervisor
Pinellas County Fleet Management
9685 Ulmerton Rd, Largo, FL 33771
Phone (727)582-3024

Fax (727) 582-3061
ssegrete@pinellascounty.org

CUSTOMER SATISFACTION SURVEY — LET US KNOW HOW WE'RE DOING.

COMPLETE A CUSTOMER SATISFACTION SURVEY.
YOUR PARTICIPATION IS GREATLY APPRECIATED.
https://www.research.net/s/DWCTYC8

Follow Pinellas County:

www.pinellascounty.org
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

PLEASE CLICK ON THE LINK BELOW TO



